

## JOINT MEETING JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION



Daniel Okada Chair

## **SUMMARY OF MINUTES**

March 21, 2017

**PRESENT:** Carole D'Elia, Daniel Okada, Frederick Mills, Gwen Jackson-Tucker, Steve Streeter, Rachel Rios, Virginia Maulfair, Hilary Gaines, Judge Boulware Eurie, Mike Shores, Shaunda Cruz, Sandy Waterhouse and Dawn Isais

ABSENT: Stephanie Nguyen, America Velasco, Jane Claar and Dennis Dulay

\_\_\_\_\_\_

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: A quorum was present, and the meeting was convened at 10:10 a.m.
- 2. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE FEBRUARY MEETING**: Commissioner Carole D'Elia motioned to approve the February minutes with the addition of Virginia Maulfair to the absent section; the motion was seconded by Gwen Jackson-Tucker and unanimously approved.
- 3. **Announcements**: The Commission reported how pleased they were with the tour of YDF's MSDR room. The commissioners would like to see data and information found from youth utilizing the room be forwarded to outside providers and families to ensure these youth can receive similar services once they are released from custody.

Rachel Rios mentioned focus recruitments are taking place for those people who show interest in starting careers in law enforcement. The trainings are six weeks and prepare the students on what to expect pursuing a career in this field.

Sandy Waterhouse complimented the staff and youth at the Youth Detention Facility for a great job fair.

- 4. **Public Comments:** Sandy Waterhouse, part of the Sac Regional Conservation Corps, has applied for the Juvenile Justice Commission. Her group is currently in the process of building three tiny homes for the homeless in Del Paso Heights which will hopefully be completed by the end of April.
- 5. **COMMENTS FROM PROBATION:** Mike stated the budget has been submitted. The additional growth requests have come mainly from the adult side. There has been no indication of cuts at this time. The MAC/WETYC project has currently been put on hold until further notice. During the next three to six months the probation department will see a turnover in staff due to a large number of retirements. These retirements will also create an increased level of staff movement

www.saccourt.ca.gov/juvenile

- and therefore the need for a transitionary period for staff in their new assignments. The department is working towards becoming certified to instruct PC 832 Post Training.
- 6. YOUTH DETENTION FACILITY POPULATION REPORT: The report was disseminated to the group. Commissioner Dan Okada asked why the list of outside providers is growing. Mike stated the increase is either due to new providers or those providers who we have chosen for particular youth. Commissioner Rachel Rios asked if there were any in-state placement. Mike stated youth are tried at level A placement and if all options have been exhausted or if they were kicked out of level A placement they will then pursue level B placement. The Judge noted the out of state options are usually a cheaper option than in-state and most of the locations already have higher level programming options which are needed for our youth.
- 7. PROBATION FIELD PRESENTATION: Handouts of the presentation were given to all attendees.

## 8. Agenda Building for Future Meetings:

- Presentation from Jamie McGowan regarding Short term residential treatment April
- Presentation by Victor Malin, Anti-Recidivism Coalition Director (Sacramento) May
- Presentation by CYPM Executive Committee

## **MEETING ADJOURN:**

Commissioner Steve Streeter moved that the meeting be adjourned at 11:15 a.m. Commissioner Virginia Maulfair seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Dawn Isais, Administrative Services Officer II

**NEXT MEETING:** Tuesday, April 18, 2017 – 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

Juvenile Courthouse - Walter Barkdull Conference Room #391

9605 Kiefer Blvd., Sacramento 98527